
To: Board of Education 
 
From: Kyle Hayden, assistant superintendent, business & operations, ext. 4309 

Tony Barron, director, facilities & operations, ext. 1643 
 
Re: Contract for Purchase & Installation of Swing Bays & Accessories – Ryan Gray 

Playground for All Children @ Hillcrest 
 
Date: June 9, 2016 
 
 
Background: 
Due to the scope of bond construction work at Hillcrest Elementary School and the 
relocation of the Ryan Gray playground, new swing bays will need to be purchased and 
installed. District staff, Hillcrest administration, and the Ryan Gray Playground for All 
Children committee have given input to the placement and design. The purchase and 
installation of new playground equipment is needed to provide a safe, sufficient, and 
enjoyable experience for all students and community members. 
 
Bids and Specifications: 
The scope of work includes the installation of swing bays, three stand-alone musical 
structures, tables for the picnic area and artificial turf surfacing. All playground pieces 
meet and/or exceed the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) standards, 
which is the Standard Consumer Safety Performance Specification for Playground 
Equipment for public use. The equipment and accessories has been priced through a 
Greenbush Procurement contract as follows: 
 

Company Name Contract Amount 
ABCreative $76,543.80 

 
Recommendation: 
Administration recommends board approval of a contract with ABCreative in the amount 
of $76,543.80 for the purchase and installation of swing bays and accessories for the 
Ryan Gray Playground for All Children. 
 
Motion: 
“I move the Board of Education approve a contract with ABCreative in the amount of 
$76,543.80 for the purchase and installation of swing bays and accessories for the Ryan 
Gray Playground for All Children.” 
 


